



Christine Youn

Case Analyst

Department

Engineering Services

Tel: (424) 209-4975

Email: christine.youn@yagroup.com

Locations

Los Angeles, CA

Biography

Christine earned her bachelor's degree from the University of California, Berkeley, where she double majored in Sociology and Public Health. Her diverse background includes assisting city council members, supporting civil litigation attorneys, and conducting market research for emerging businesses. Christine is dedicated to streamlining communication between legal professionals and engineers, enhancing her technical understanding to translate engineering expertise effectively into legally relevant information.

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Case Analyst | YA Group
- 2023 - 2023 | Business Consultant | Bond Pet Foods
- 2021 - 2022 | Student Coordinator | UC Berkeley, New Student Services
- 2021 - 2021 | Intern | City of Berkeley
- 2021 - 2021 | Legal Intern | East Bay Family Defenders
- 2021 - 2021 | Clinical Operations Coordinator | Modem Health

Area of Practice

- Accident Reconstruction

Education

- University of California, Berkeley - Bachelor of Arts - Public Health - Berkeley - California